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From: Shad Small

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Eirth, Daniel, Env. Health; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Alexander, Jeriann [FWI1]; Tom Graf; Costa, Aaron E;
Evans. Charlotte ; dstump@cchnc.org; Karl Lauff; Littleworth. Arthur Todd; Phil Neville

Subject: Request for meeting, concerning addendum to remediation activities report for former Chevron site, No. 9-
0020, 1633 Harrison St., Oakland, CA

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 12:15:10 PM

Importance: High

Ms. Drogos:

As a follow-up to my telephone conversation with Daniel Firth on yesterday, | canvassed our team
about the possibility a meeting in advance of the 4/30/09 date we were initially given. In view of the
limitations conveyed by Mr. Firth, which suggest that it would be more beneficial to wait until after your
review of the subject case is completed, we have withdrawn our request for a meeting in advance of
April 30th. Unfortunately, we are unable to meet on that date, since a critical member of our team, our
environmental consultant, will not be able to attend.

We, therefore, ask if it is possible to meet with you at anytime on Wednesday, May 6, or at some time
after 1:00 p.m., on Thursday, May 7, 2009. If these dates don't work for you, alternate dates and times
would be appreciated. We are also flow from your as-yet incomplete review of the addendum Chevron
submitted on March 23, 2009, it was the consensus of the team that it would be more beneficial to
schedule a meeting as soon as possible after the 4/30/09, since one of our consultants is not available
to meet on that date. Thank you.

Shadrick H. Small

Development Program Manager
Office of Real Estate Development
Oakland Housing Authority

1801 Harrison St., 2nd Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 587-2144

(510) 587-2145 (fax)
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